
AGENDA 
Community Redevelopment Area Advisory Board 

Thursday, April 6, 2017   |    3:00 PM – 5:00 PM 

City Commission Conference Room, City Hall, Third Floor 

 

 

 

 

A. Housekeeping 

 

B. Action Items 

1. Old Business 

1.1 Meeting Minutes dated February 2, 2017 

 

2. New Business  

1.1 Dream Center Property Request – 645 W. 4th Street 

1.2 TIF Request 115 – 117 Pine Street, ASC Real Estate Partnership 

1.3 Lakeshore Neighborhood – Target Area Recommendation 

 

C. Discussion Items 

1. LCRA FY 16 Financial Statements 

 

D. SAVE THE DATE  

April 17th – CRA Annual Report Presentation to City Commission 

       9am, Lakeland Electric Conference Room 1A & 1B 

April 26th - Boards & Committees Annual Social 5pm, The Lakeland Center 

 
E. Adjourn 

 

 

 

NEXT REGULAR MEETING:  
Thursday, May 4, 2017, 3:00 - 5:00 PM – City Commission Conference Room 



D
IX
IE
LA

N
D
 C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y 
RE

D
EV

EL
O
PM

EN
T 
AR

EA

FY
 2
01

7 
‐ W

O
RK

IN
G
 B
U
D
G
ET

la
st
 u
pd

at
ed

:
3/
31

/2
01

7

FY
 '1
7 
CI
P 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 '1
7 
CI
P 
Bu

dg
et

EX
PE

N
D
IT
U
RE

S
EN

CU
M
BR

AN
CE

S
AV

AI
LA

BL
E

19
5,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

19
5,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9,
40

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

9,
40

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

20
4,
40

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

20
4,
40

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

O
pe

ra
tin

g
99

,0
74

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

99
,0
74

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

30
,6
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
35

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

12
7,
31

7
$ 
   
   
   
   

M
is
c.
 P
ro
je
ct
s

29
,2
30

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

29
,2
30

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

22
4,
96

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

32
,3
98

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

22
1,
79

2
$ 
   
   
   
   

Sm
al
l P
ro
je
ct
 A
ss
st
an

ce
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  2
0,
00

0 
20

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

21
7,
16

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

30
,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

20
7,
16

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 5
,0
00

 
5,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

1,
80

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

90
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5,
89

9
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
    

Pu
bl
ic
at
io
ns
 &
 P
ro
m
ot
io
ns

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
,5
00

 
2,
50

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
49

8
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
    

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
M
ai
nt
en

an
ce
 b
y 
O
th
er
 C
ity

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 1
,7
30

 
1,
73

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

1,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
03

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
69

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
    

Co
rr
id
or
  E
nh

an
ce
m
en

ts
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  9
2,
00

0 
92

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

27
4,
43

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

45
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

36
5,
98

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

SF
LA

 C
or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  5
0,
00

0 
50

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

45
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

49
,5
50

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Al
le
y 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
t P

ro
je
ct
s

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  4
0,
00

0 
40

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

27
4,
43

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

31
4,
43

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

Al
le
y 
M
ai
nt
en

an
ce

2,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
    

D
ix
ie
la
nd

 C
RA

 F
un

d
To

ta
l

22
0,
30

4.
00

   
   
   
   
 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
AS

 A
PP

RO
VE

D
W
IT
H
 A
PP

RO
VE

D
 

CA
RR

Y 
O
VE

RS
`

RE
VE

N
U
ES

Ta
x 
In
cr
em

en
t~

An
nu

al
 R
ep

or
t

In
te
re
st
 In
co
m
e

U
na
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
d 
Su
rp
lu
s

CA
RR

YO
VE

R 
FR

O
M
 F
Y 
20

16
*

To
ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s



D
O
W
N
TO

W
N
 C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y 
RE

D
EV

EL
O
PM

EN
T 
AR

EA

FY
 2
01

7 
‐ W

O
RK

IN
G
 B
U
D
G
ET

la
st
 u
pd

at
ed

: 
3/
31

/2
01
7

FY
 '1
7 
CI
P 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 '1
7 
CI
P 
Bu

dg
et

EX
PE

N
D
IT
U
RE

S
EN

CU
M
BR

AN
CE

S
AV

AI
LA

BL
E

1,
09

5,
00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   

1,
09

5,
00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

9,
31

6
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9,
31

6
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(5
4,
66

4)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(5
4,
66

4)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

O
ak
 S
tr
ee
t P

ar
ki
ng

 L
ot
 R
ev
en

ue
s

14
,2
80

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

14
,2
80

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
06

3,
93
2

$ 
   
   
   
   

1,
06

3,
93
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

D
eb

t S
er
vi
ce

$ 
   
   
   
   
 4
00

,0
00

 
40

0,
00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

40
0,
00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

M
is
c.
 P
ro
je
ct
s

$ 
   
   
   
   
 4
08

,4
66

 
40

8,
46
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

7,
45
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

16
,9
24

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

39
8,
99
2

$ 
   
   
   
   

CR
A

An
nu

al
 R
ep

or
t

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
4,
80

0 
4,
80

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
80

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

90
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5,
69

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

M
ow

in
g

10
,4
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

10
,4
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
79

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

8,
60

6
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

O
ak
 S
tr
ee
t P

ar
ki
ng

 P
ha

se
 I

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
12

,0
00

 
12

,0
0 0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

8,
80

2
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3,
19
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

N
or
th
 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
M
as
te
r P

la
n

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
‐  
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

50
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
93

2
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(1
,4
32

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

O
pe

ra
tin

g
25

5,
46
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

25
5,
46
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(8
,0
08

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

74
,0
50

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

17
3,
40
8

$ 
   
   
   
   

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
CR

A 
Fu
nd

To
ta
l

1,
06

3,
93
2

   
   
   
   
   

$1
,0
63

,9
32

1,
06

3,
93
2

$ 
   
   
  

Ap
pr
ov
ed

 B
ud

ge
te
d 
Ex
pe

ns
es

1,
06

3,
93
2

   
   
   
   
   

1,
06

3,
93
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
AS

 A
PP

RO
VE

D
W
IT
H
 A
PP

RO
VE

D
 

CA
RR

Y 
O
VE

RS
`

Ta
x 
In
cr
em

en
t R

ev
en

ue
s~

To
ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

RE
VE

N
U
ES

In
ve
st
m
en

t I
nc
om

e
M
isc

. R
ev
en

ue
s (
La
nd

 S
al
es
)

U
na
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
d 
Su
rp
lu
s

CA
RR

YO
VE

R 
FR

O
M
 F
Y 
20

16
*



M
ID

T
O

W
N

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 R
E

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 A

R
E

A

F
Y

 2
0

1
7

 -
 W

O
R

K
IN

G
 B

U
D

G
E

T

la
s

t 
u

p
d

a
te

d
:

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

7

F
Y

 '
1

7
 C

IP
 B

u
d

g
e

t
F

Y
 '
1

7
 C

IP
 B

u
d

g
e

t
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

2
,3

4
9

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,3

4
9

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
1

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

7
1

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

S
u

rp
lu

s
 L

a
n

d
 S

a
le

 P
ro

c
e

e
d

s

M
is

c
. 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
R

e
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

- 
R

e
n

ta
l 
In

c
o

m
e

2
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

2
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

1
,6

8
4

,6
0

4
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,6

8
4

,6
0

4
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,1

2
4

,6
0

4
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,1

2
4

,6
0

4
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
3

8
2

,8
8

6
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
3

8
2

,8
8

6
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
(7

0
)

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

52
,9

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

32
9,

84
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
N

e
ig

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
s

8
5

0
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

8
5

0
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

7
6

9
,5

3
6

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

6,
90

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

61
2,

63
6

$ 
   

   
  

N
o

rt
h

e
a

s
t 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

rh
o

o
d

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
0

,0
0

0
 

2
5

0
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

2
1

5
,2

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

2
7

9
,6

0
3

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

6
,9

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
1

7
8

,6
9

7
$

  
  

  
  

  
   

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

0
0

,0
0

0
 

6
0

0
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

5
5

4
,3

3
6

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

1
1

3
,9

5
2

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

1
,0

4
0

,3
8

4
$

  
  

  
  

  

M
is

c
. 

P
ro

je
c

t
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
5

7
,4

4
9

 
6

5
7

,4
4

9
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
(6

2
,3

1
4

)
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

1
,2

2
1

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

3
3

6
,2

2
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

   

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2

,5
3

0
 

5
2

,5
3

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

2
1

8
,6

1
1

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

1
3

,3
0

7
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

2
5

7
,8

3
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

   

A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,9

4
4

 
4

,9
4

4
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,8

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,2
9

9
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
5

,4
4

5
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 H

o
u

s
in

g
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
,0

0
0

 
5

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

5
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

S
m

a
ll

 P
ro

je
c

t 
A

s
s

is
ta

n
c

e
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

0
,0

0
0

 
3

5
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
(2

8
2

,7
2

5
)

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

30
6,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

(2
3

9
,2

2
5

)
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 P
o

li
c

in
g

 I
n

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
2

4
4

,9
7

5
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
2

4
4

,9
7

5
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

40
,4

61
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

0
4

,5
1

4
$

  
  

  
  

  
   

R
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 M

U
A

C
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

0
,0

0
0

 
5

0
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

58
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

4
9

9
,4

1
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

   

E
a

s
t 

M
a

in
 S

tr
e

e
t 

M
a

s
te

r 
P

la
n

 (
c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 6
4

2
)

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
0

,0
0

0
 

5
0

0
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
58

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
4

9
9

,4
1

8
$

  
  

  
  

  
   

C
o

rr
id

o
r 

E
n

h
a

n
c

e
m

e
n

ts
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
,0

8
4

,2
6

9
 

$
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
2

6
,7

1
5

 
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
3

3
,3

5
2

 

Ci
tr
us
 C
on

ne
ct
io
n 
Se
rv
ic
es

1
5

5
,0

0
0

1
5

5
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
10

7,
59

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
7

,4
0

5
.1

6
$

  
  

  
  

  

R
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 M
a

s
s

 A
v

e
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

 (
S

a
lv

a
ti

o
n

 A
rm

y
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

)
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
,4

0
9

,6
5

0
 

1
,4

0
9

,6
5

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,2

3
5

,8
1

5
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

2,
00

2,
85

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
2,

30
3,

20
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,6

6
0

,6
0

0
)

$
  

  
  

  
 

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
B

lv
d

4
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

4
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

(7
5

0
,0

0
0

)
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,5
2

3
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
(7

1
2

,5
2

3
)

$
  

  
  

  
  

  

L
a

n
d

s
c

a
p

e
 -

 I
n

g
ra

h
a

m
 A

v
e

n
u

e
8

,6
5

2
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
8

,6
5

2
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,2
6

1
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,3
91

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

B
ru

n
n

e
ll

 P
a

rk
w

a
y

  
(W

. 
P

a
rk

e
r 

S
tr

e
e

t 
to

 M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
B

lv
d

)
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

B
ru

n
n

e
ll

 P
a

rk
w

a
y

 C
o

rr
id

o
r

B
ru

n
n

e
ll

 P
a

rk
w

a
y

  
(M

e
m

o
ri

a
l 

B
lv

d
 t

o
 1

0
th

 S
tr

e
e

t)
5

0
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
5

0
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
(1

6
0

,4
6

3
)

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
(1

1
0

,4
6

3
)

$
  

  
  

  
  

  

L
a

n
d

s
c

a
p

e
 -

 U
S

 9
8

- 
M

e
m

o
ri

a
l 

to
 1

0
th

 S
tr

e
e

t
$

1
6

,0
6

8
$

1
6

,0
6

8
$

0
0

1
6

,0
6

8

L
a

n
d

s
c

a
p

e
 -

 U
S

 9
8

 -
 G

ri
ff

in
 t

o
 1

0
th

 S
tr

e
e

t
$

1
6

,0
6

8
16

,0
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

3
1

5
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

1
5

,7
5

3

L
a

n
d

s
c

a
p

e
 -

 P
a

rk
e

r 
S

tr
e

e
t

8
,6

5
2

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

8,
65

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
8,

65
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
P

ro
v

id
e

n
c

e
 R

d
 -

 W
 1

0
th

 S
t 

to
 G

ri
ff

in
 R

d
3

5
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
35

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
3

5
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
   

E
. 

M
a

in
 S

tr
e

e
t 

L
a

n
d

s
c

a
p

e
 &

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
12

,8
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,8

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
,8

7
5

M
L

K
 -

 M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
to

 1
0

th
 S

tr
e

e
t

$
8

,6
5

2
$

8
,6

5
2

$
0

$8
,6

52
L

a
n

d
s

c
a

p
e

 I
n

to
w

n
 B

y
p

a
s

s
$

8
,6

5
2

$
8

,6
5

2

W
e

s
t 

L
a

k
e

 P
a

rk
e

r/
L

a
k

e
s

h
o

re
 T

ra
il

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
6

4
2

,4
4

6
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
5

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
,2

5
3

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
5

4
0

,1
9

3
$

  
  

  
  

  
   

C
R

A
 F

u
n

d
T

o
ta

l
4

,4
7

4
,6

0
4

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  
 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 B

u
d

g
e

te
d

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

4
,1

2
4

,6
0

4
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

U
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
d

 S
u

rp
lu

s

C
A

R
R

Y
O

V
E

R
 F

R
O

M
 F

Y
 2

0
1

6
*

T
o

ta
l 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

N
o

rt
h

w
e

s
t 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

rh
o

o
d

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
In

c
o

m
e

A
S

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

W
IT

H
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 

C
A

R
R

Y
 O

V
E

R
S

`

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

T
a

x
 I

n
c
re

m
e

n
t~



   

 1. 
   
  

Community Redevelopment Area Advisory Board 
Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, February 2, 2017 
3:00 – 5:00 PM 
City Commission Conference Room, City Hall 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
Board Members:  Cory Petcoff (Chair), Ben Mundy (Vice-Chair), Zelda Abram, Todd Baylis, Dean Boring, 

Brian Goding, Pastor Eddie Lake, Frank Lansford, Commissioner Jim Malless, Trinetta 
McCalip and Cliff Wiley 

 
Staff:  Nicole Travis (CRA Manager), Celeste Deardorff (Assistant Director), Chuck Barmby, Alis Drumgo, 

Patricia Hendler, Teresa Maio, D’Ariel Reed and Michael Smith 
 
Guests:  Matt Clark, Jennifer Codo-Salisbury, Barry Friedman, Asst. Chief Ruben Garcia, Chris Guinn, Laura 

Herrscher, Dana Little, Shaun Puri and Pat Steed  

 

Packets 
 Meeting Minutes dated January 5, 2017 

 Working Budgets Dixieland, Downtown, and Midtown 

 Word Alive Ministry Properties - Counteroffer 

 Memo – Tax Increment Finance Request 
 

Handouts 
 South Florida Avenue Corridor Study & Master Plan Presentation Invitation 

 

Housekeeping 
 CRA Manager, Nicole Travis, introduced the two new CRA Project Managers, Alis Drumgo and Mike 

Smith, who gave a brief description of their professional background as it related to their roles in the CRA. 
  

Presentation 
 Dana Little with the Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council gave a presentation on the South Florida 

Avenue Corridor Study commissioned by the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT).  The study 
covered not only South Florida Avenue corridor but also the things that influence the corridor.  The 
objectives were to look at redevelopment growth, economic development growth and ways to fix the road 
way through a community based vision.  The study addressed short term and long term opportunities 
within the corridor, including a road diet. 

 
Action Items – Old Business 

 
Meeting Minutes dated January 5, 2017  
At the request of Zelda Abram, Nicole Travis noted that the minutes were revised to correct the spelling in 
Mrs. Abram’s name. 
 
Zelda Abram moved for approval of the January 5, 2017 minutes as amended.  Commissioner Jim Malless 
seconded the motion and it passed 10-0.  Trinetta McCalip had to leave the meeting early. 
 
Word Alive Ministries Properties 
Patricia Hendler reminded the Board about Tunesia Mayweather’s, with Keller Williams, request at last 
month’s meeting.  Word Alive Ministries had just gotten appraisals for the two properties they’re offering for 



   

 2. 
   
  

sale totaling $567,000.  At that time, the Board indicated they weren’t interested in purchasing the properties.  
She informed the Board that she had received an email from Ms. Mayweather stating they would accept an 
offer of $300,000 for the properties. 
 
Cory Petcoff expressed that the Board still has no interest in purchasing the property. 
 

Action Items – New Business 
 

TIF Request  
Patricia Hendler explained that the packets include an application from the developers, Federal Building, LLC 
(lessee) and Broadway Real Estate Services.  The request complies with the TIF requirements as they are 
planning to spend over 50 percent of Assessed Valuation, the proposed first user is a restaurant, they’re 
providing first floor retail and they’re redeveloping an underutilized property.  The only requirement not 
being met is the utilization of second story space as this building does not have second story space.  She 
stated that the request is under the New TIF program and explained its differences from the old program.   
 
Commissioner Malless expressed concern that the proposed investment of $1,350,000 included furnishings 
which are not improvements to the building.  Shaun Puri of Broadway Real Estate Services explained that the 
accessibility improvements, HVAC, plumbing and fixtures would total more than 50% of the present 
Assessed Valuation of $853,249.  Also, the reassessment of the property which will establish the amount of 
TIF reimbursement will be based on the permitted improvements which will not include furnishings. 
 
Commissioner Malless made the Board aware that there is an agenda item for Monday’s Commission meeting 
to extend the CO deadline date. 
 
Dean Boring moved for approval of staff’s recommendation.  Todd Baylis seconded the motion and it passed 
10-0. 
 

Discussion Items  
 
Habitat House 
Patricia Hendler recalled that staff sent a letter to Habitat about the house located at 704 Magnolia Street 
because of the constant trash, beer cans and cars parked on the lawn, broken windows, hanging blinds, etc.  
Staff was also informed that law enforcement had been called to the house twice in one month.  Habitat has 
started the foreclosure process on the house.  Through this process, staff learned of a third purchase money 
mortgage on the property so it’s not clear what will happen to the CRA’s second mortgage.  Staff did receive a 
call from Habitat requesting the CRA bow out; staff declined. 
 
Mass Market Change Order 
Cory Petcoff informed the Board that more unexpected items have surfaced so the development will need 
more funds.  He summarized some of the “Big Ticket” items that have affected the overall costs of this project. 
 
Nicole Travis explained that in November 2016 the Board approved $600,000 for Phase II renovations.  After 
working with Strickland and value engineering, the cost is over the approved amount by $122,000.  The Building 
Official is requiring a wheel chair lift be installed in the back half of Mass Market which will cost approximately 
$25,000.  The structural engineer requested the bricks be repointed so that every four feet there will be a plate 
located at the top to remedy the structural issues they discovered.  There will be two change orders that will go 
to the Commission: the first is Mass Market and the overall site and the second is for the Collective and the 
garden.  The change orders are split so that Mass Market and the overall site are separate from the Collective 
and the garden to prevent a delay in the substantial completion date for Mass Market and the site.  Cory Petcoff 
made it clear that they do not want any more change orders. 
 



   

 3. 
   
  

Commissioner Jim Malless moved for approval of the Mass Market change order.  Dean Boring seconded the 
motion and it passed 10-0. 
 
 

 
Adjourned at 4:21 PM  
 
Next Meeting, Thursday, March 2, 2017, 3 PM, City Commission Conference Room.   

 
 
           

Cory Petcoff, Chairman  Date 



 Lakeland Community 
Redevelopment Agency 

Memo 

To: CRA Advisory Board 

From: Alis Drumgo, CRA Project Manager   

CC: Nicole Travis, CRA Manager  

Date: March 28, 2017 

Re: 645 W. 4th St. Property Transaction 

Introduction 

The Dream Center is an intricate part of the fabric of the Midtown CRA.  Located in the Paul 

A. Diggs target area, with a faith based model, Dream Center offers women’s health, food 

pantry and community volunteer coordination.  The Dream Center was recently highlighted 

for its contribution to the Lakeland Police Department’s Gang Task Force Intervention which 

reduced violent crime and shootings to an unprecedented low.  The organization also 

proactively assists in reducing blight by leading forty-one (41) local religious institutions and 

Southeastern University in the clean-up of the neighborhood’s frequently unkempt lots and 

troubled alleys. 

 



 

Michael Cooper, Executive Director of The Dream Center, approached the Community 

Redevelopment Agency (CRA) with request to acquire property at 645 W. 4th St.  Mr. Cooper 

laid out the organizational plans for the next decade, which included the expansion of service 

programs and addition of 

a park to house the Kid’s 

Club program (see image 

below).   

Within the park, a stage, 

pavilions and open space.  

He dubbed the park, “a 

community anchor that 

people can be proud of for 

a long time”.  To execute 

the plan, Mr. Cooper 

would require additional 

area to house parking and 

vendors associated with 

events that would bring 

the community closer 

together.   

The Dream Center has a track record of turning blighted properties into active spaces and 

integrating them into service delivery.  The abandoned laundromat below was once an eye sore 

for the community.  Now, the space houses a food pantry and clothing bank, and acts as a 

frequent gathering space for residents to convene and share a weekly meal while discussing 

community issues. Anyone seeking assistance from the Dream Center’s food pantry and 

clothing bank must obtain a voucher by providing an appropriate number of community 

service hours in exchange for the service received. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Kid’s Club Convening in Open Area 



 

Dream Center’s current parcel assemblage (shown below in teal) highlights the properties 

currently owned by the organization.  The property desired in the transaction is shown in 

yellow and is currently being leased to Dream Center for parking at an annual rate of $50.  The 

parcel with the red hatch is where the kid’s club park will be located. 

 

Property Acquisition Policy 

Generally, the CRA sells residential property at 120% the assessed value as calculated by the 

Polk County Property Appraiser.  The property card for the subject parcel shows a value of 

$19,980.  Therefore, the exchange value of the property is $23,976.   

Staff Recommendation 

CRA has indirectly supported Dream Center’s initiatives, which has made a noticeable impact 

on the Paul A. Diggs Target Area.  The organization’s coordination of people and resources is 

a true asset to the community.  Additionally, the presence of Dream Center could potentially 

force a merge of other institutional uses, freeing up parcels for residential development. 

The attached map of the Paul A. Diggs Target Area, shows the disproportionate number of 

vacant parcels, which are a detriment to the overall growth of the neighborhood. Currently, the 

subject parcel is also vacant and underutilized.  The active use of the parcel, for gathering, 

would be beneficial to the community, particularly in an area of limited mobility without many 

destinations or gathering spaces.   



 

Understanding the Dream Center’s intent to maximize the space and present activities that will 

build on a budding communal sentiment and considering the organization’s role and progress 

in the community reducing crime and blight, increasing accountability and creating a sense of 

place, staff recommends the transfer of property to Dream Center with the following 

conditions: 

 To truly bring it all together aesthetically and heighten the sense of place within the 

“campus”, staff recommends Dream Center be required to construct a fence like that 

presented below.  The fence shall be 5’ or 6’ in height with wrought iron fencing and 

concrete or brick pillars 10’ on center.   

 

 The fence will enclose the proposed park, acquired property and signage delineating 

the gateway to the Dream Center campus 

 Dream Center’s improvements shall be equal to or exceed $23,976 

 No transfer is to occur until final inspection and review of invoices documenting 

improvements 

 Dream Center agrees that any additional land acquisition on the adjoining block would 

receive an extension of the fence treatment as permitted in the Land Development 

Code 

 

 

 

Enclosures: 

Paul Diggs Target Area 1 

Polk County Property Record Card 



D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Y
r 

B
lt

E
ff 

Y
r 

B
lt

Le
ng

th
W

id
th

U
ni

ts

M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s 

It
em

(s
) 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Gr
an

tee
 N

am
e

Va
c/I

mp
Sa

le 
Da

te
Sa

le 
Am

ou
nt

OR
 B

oo
k

OR
 P

ag
e

De
ed

 
Ty

pe
Mu

lti-
Pa

rce
l 

Sa
le

1
LA

KE
LA

ND
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

 R
ED

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
 A

GE
NC

Y
I

08
-A

pr
-2

01
1

$6
0,5

00
.00

08
36

7
01

69
2

W
18

2
MO

LL
 P

RO
PE

RT
IE

S 
LL

C
I

13
-M

ar
-2

00
7

$1
25

,00
0.0

0
72

20
22

75
W

01
3

64
5 4

TH
 S

TR
EE

T 
TR

US
T

I
26

-F
eb

-2
00

7
$9

0,0
00

.00
72

21
01

04
M

01

Sa
les

 In
for

ma
tio

n

   
   

   
   

   
 T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

bu
ild

in
gs

 o
n 

th
is

 p
ar

ce
l.

N
o 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
A

va
ila

bl
e

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ag

/G
re

en
Be

lt
La

nd
 U

nit
 T

yp
e

Fr
on

t
De

pth
Un

its
C

om
m

er
ci

al
/In

du
st

ria
l

N
S

 
0

0
10

79
9.

9

L
an

d
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n

Sh
or

t L
eg

al:
    

CO
X 

JO
HN

 F
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

S 
SU

B 
PB

 4
 P

G 
47

 B
LK

 A
 

LO
TS

 5 
& 

6  
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 

Ge
ne

ra
l P

ro
pe

rty
 In

for
ma

tio
n

Ne
igh

bo
rh

oo
d #

66
66

.04
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n #

05
15

00
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n N

am
e

CO
X 

JO
HN

 F
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

S 
S

DO
R 

Us
e C

od
e (

DO
R)

80
89

DO
R 

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Va

ca
nt 

Mu
nic

ipa
l - 

va
c l

an
d o

r 

Fir
e:

Ot
he

r:

No
n A

d-
Va

lor
em

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

La
nd

 V
alu

e:
$1

9,9
80

.00
Bu

ild
ing

 V
alu

e:
$0

.00

Mi
sc

. It
em

(s)
 V

alu
e:

$0
.00

To
tal

 Ju
st 

Va
lue

 (M
ar

ke
t):

$1
9,9

80
.00

Va
lue

 In
for

ma
tio

n

Ex
em

pti
on

 In
for

ma
tio

n
A

d
d

t'l
 H

o
m

es
te

ad
 d

o
es

 n
o

t 
ap

p
ly

 t
o

 a
ll 

ta
x 

d
is

tr
ic

ts

Ho
me

ste
ad

:
$0

.00
Ad

dtl
. H

om
es

tea
d:

$0
.00

W
ido

w/
er

:
$0

.00
Di

sa
bil

ity
:

$0
.00

Se
nio

r:
$0

.00
Ve

ter
an

:
$0

.00
Ot

he
r:

$2
1,0

60
.00

Ow
ne

r: 
 LA

KE
LA

ND
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

 
RE

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T 

AG
EN

CY
   

22
8 S

 M
AS

SA
CH

US
ET

TS
 A

VE
LA

KE
LA

ND
 F

L 3
38

01
-5

01
2

Ma
ilin

g A
dd

re
ss

Si
te 

Ad
dr

es
s

64
5 4

TH
 S

T 
LA

KE
LA

ND
 F

L 3
38

05

Pa
rce

l ID
:23

28
12

05
15

00
00

10
50

 

Ta
xa

ble
 V

alu
e (

Ta
x D

ist
: 9

15
10

)

Di
str

ict
 D

es
cri

pti
on

Ta
x R

ate
As

se
ss

ed
 V

alu
e

As
se

ss
ed

 T
ax

es
Ex

em
pti

on
Ta

x S
av

ing
s

Ta
xa

ble
 V

alu
e

Ta
xe

s
BO

AR
D 

OF
 C

OU
NT

Y 
CO

MM
IS

SI
ON

ER
S

6.7
81

50
0

$1
9,9

80
.00

$1
35

.49
$0

.00
$1

35
.49

$0
.00

$0
.00

PO
LK

 C
OU

NT
Y 

SC
HO

OL
 B

OA
RD

 - 
ST

AT
E

4.5
49

00
0

$1
9,9

80
.00

$9
0.8

9
$0

.00
$9

0.8
9

$0
.00

$0
.00

PO
LK

 C
OU

NT
Y 

SC
HO

OL
 B

OA
RD

 - 
LO

CA
L

2.2
48

00
0

$1
9,9

80
.00

$4
4.9

2
$0

.00
$4

4.9
2

$0
.00

$0
.00

CI
TY

 O
F 

LA
KE

LA
ND

5.5
64

40
0

$1
9,9

80
.00

$1
11

.18
$0

.00
$1

11
.18

$0
.00

$0
.00

SO
UT

HW
ES

T 
FL

A 
W

AT
ER

 M
GM

T 
DI

ST
0.3

31
70

0
$1

9,9
80

.00
$6

.63
$0

.00
$6

.63
$0

.00
$0

.00
LA

KE
LA

ND
 M

AS
S 

TR
AN

SI
T

0.5
00

00
0

$1
9,9

80
.00

$9
.99

$0
.00

$9
.99

$0
.00

$0
.00

To
tal

19
.97

46
0

$3
99

.10
$3

99
.10

$0
.00

S
ke

tc
h

P
le

as
e 

N
o

te
: 

 A
ll 

V
al

u
e 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 is
 f

ro
m

  2
01

6 
F

in
al

 t
ax

 r
o

ll.
  A

ll 
ta

xe
s 

an
d

 t
ax

 r
at

es
 a

re
 2

01
6.

  H
is

to
ri

c 
an

d
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 e

xc
ep

ti
o

n
s 

ar
e 

n
o

t 
re

fl
ec

te
d

 in
 t

h
es

e 
to

ta
ls

.  
T

h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 is

 b
el

ie
ve

d
 t

o
 b

e 
co

rr
ec

t 
b

u
t 

is
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 c
h

an
g

e 
an

d
 is

 n
o

t 
g

u
ar

an
te

ed
.  

If
 m

u
lt

ip
le

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

s 
ex

is
t 

o
n

 a
 p

ar
ce

l, 
o

n
ly

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

is
 s

h
o

w
n

.  
   

 *
*A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 li
n

es
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 p

er
ta

in
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
is

 r
ec

o
rd

 a
re

 n
o

t 
d

is
p

la
ye

d
 d

u
e 

to
 f

ie
ld

 s
iz

e 
lim

it
at

io
n

 o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

.  
**

* 
C

o
u

n
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 b

u
ild

in
g

s 
d

es
ig

n
at

ed
 a

s 
fu

tu
re

 y
ea

r.

P
o

lk
 C

o
u

n
ty

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 R

ec
o

rd
 C

ar
d

3/
28

/2
01

7 
8:

17
:1

7 
A

M





 Lakeland Community 
Redevelopment Agency 

Memo 

To: CRA Advisory Board 

From: Patricia Hendler, CRA Project Manager 

CC: Anu Saxena, ASC Real Estate Partnership 
Nicole Travis, CRA Manager, City of Lakeland 

Date: March 28, 2017 

Re: Tax Increment Financing Request – property located at 115-117 W. Pine Street 

ASC Real Estate Partnership has submitted a request for Tax Increment Financing for property the entity 
owns at 115-117 W. Pine Street. Their plans include interior rehabilitation and site improvements to 
the property for a change of use from a previously vacant car repair facility to a craft brewery and pub.  
 
The Site                                                              
The building is a 3,900 square foot, one-story, concrete structure which sits on Parcel ID 23-28-13-

068500-002023 
 
 

.   



 
   Project Description 

The Developer is proposing a complete interior renovation of the structure and has a signed five-year 
lease agreement with Swan Brewing, LLC a craft brewery and pub.  Total project costs are estimated to 
be $300,000+.  Renderings and proposed plans are attached as well. 
 
Project Evaluation 
The Tax Increment Financing program allows qualified developers to receive a reimbursement of tax 
increment funds collected by the Lakeland Community Redevelopment Agency.  The reimbursement is 
based on incremental revenue collected due to increases in the property’s taxable value as a result of 
investment made in the real estate.  The term of the reimbursement is five (5) years, beginning in the 
year following the project’s receipt of a Certificate of Occupancy.  The developer will receive a 50% 
reimbursement calculated in year one, for a period of five years.  Once awarded, this program is not 
transferrable and will expire upon the sale or transfer of the property. 
There are two primary criteria which must be met in order to qualify for this program: 
1.) The renovation/improvement must be at least 50% of the then current assessed value of the property and must 

bring the property up to meet all building codes. 

2.) The applicant must apply for consideration prior to receiving a building permit for construction. 

 
The current assessed value of the property is $162,406 and improvements are estimated to be 
$300,000.  Based on this information, the renovation/improvement is 185% of the current assessed 
value.  The applicant currently has plans ready to submit for permitting. 
 
In January 2008, the Lakeland Downtown Development Authority (then the review and approval 
authority for this program) adopted a number of additional Selection Considerations for the Tax 
Increment Financing Program.  These Selection Considerations were based on the physical 
characteristics of different parts of Downtown.  115-117 W. Pine Street is located within the Lake Wire 
District where the overall goals and selection considerations were listed as follows: 

 
Lake Wire District 

Overall Goals 
 Mixed Use Development 

 Restaurants 
 Grocery Store 

 

Selection Considerations 
Does the project: 

 Include mixed use development where appropriate 
 Provide restaurants 
 Include shared parking facilities and/or parking garages with spaces that 

are available to the public or for the City/LCRA to purchase 
 Encourage development that will attract visitors from surrounding 

communities or local neighborhoods  
 Reinforce the interaction of the lake environment, pedestrians, and the 

surrounding business 

 Create a gateway along Sikes Blvd that frames the views of Downtown 
Lakeland 

 Promote public art/public green space/courtyards/gardens 
 Provide a grocery store 

 



 
 

The Lake Wire focus at the time appeared to be the development of retail and restaurant that would 
attract visitors to the area and encourage interaction with the lake environment.  This site is currently 
underutilized and the improvement will bring a retail/restaurant component to the area with an 
outdoor use feature that takes advantage of the lake.    
 
Staff recommends this project for approval. 
 
Please be prepared to discuss. 



 
 
 

 
via email only 
 
City of Lakeland                            28 March 2017 
Nicole Travis and Patricia Hendler 
nicole.travis@lakelandgov.net  
patricia.hendler@lakelandgov.net 
 
Subject:     Letter of Request 
    TIF for Proposed Project at 
    115 & 117 West Pine Street, Lakeland, Florida 33815 
 
The purpose of this letter is to request TIF from the Community Redevelopment Agency and City 
of Lakeland for the properties referenced above.   
 
Swan Brewing, LLC (Tenant) proposes to develop its craft brewery on these properties with an 
approximate construction budget in excess of $ 300,000 and for a minimum 5‐year lease term 
with ASC Real Estate Partnership (Landlord and Property Owner).  The project is expected to be 
completed by Fall 2017. 
 
The assessed value for the 115 West Pine Street parcel is $ 103,507 (2016) and for the 117 West 
Pine Street is $ 58,899 (2016).  Between Swan Brewing, LLC and ASC Real Estate Partnership, the 
overall redevelopment costs are estimated as $ 300,000 with an additional $ 50,000 in soft costs, 
bringing the total redevelopment cost to $ 350,000.   The TIF applied for herein  is an essential 
funding mechanism to justify the project on an economic basis. 
 
Redevelopment at these properties is an important expansion of the downtown tax base and, as 
importantly, a significant catalyst  for  future development  in  the Lake Wire area and  the Pine 
Street Connector between Florida Avenue and Lake Wire Drive. 
 
For these reasons, we respectfully request the benefit of the Tax Increment Finance Program. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 

Anupam Saxena, P.E. 
Managing Partner 
ASC Real Estate Partnership 
P.O. Box 3624 
Lakeland, Florida 33802 
 
attachments:  CRA Grant Application 
    Exterior Renderings 
    Construction Plans 
    Current Assessed Values 
    Project Budget (Landlord and Tenant) 



Community Redevelopment Agency Date: _________________  
228 South Massachusetts Avenue 
Lakeland, Florida 33801 

 Section 1:  Applicant Information 

 Applicant Name:  

 Business Name (If applicable): 

 Mailing Address:  

 Phone:  Email Address: 

 Project Address:  

 Project Budget: $  Requested Grant Amount: $ 

 Lease Term (If applicable): 

 Property Owner’s Name:  

 Property Owner’s Mailing Address: 

 Phone:  Email Address: 

Section 2: Please select the checkbox that corresponds to each grant for which you 
ng.  Complete the referenced section(s). are applyi 

Commercial  Residential 

 ☐  Design Assistance –Sections 3 & 7  ☐  Fix-It-Up –Sections 3 & 7 
(Dixieland and Midtown Only) (Midtown and Downtown Target Areas only

 ☐  Façade & Site Improvement –Sections 3 & 7  ☐  Homeowner’s Down Payment Assistance 
(Dixieland and Midtown Only) Sections 5 & 7 

(Midtown Only)

 ☐  Food-Related Services –Sections 3, 4 & 7  ☐  Job Creation – Contact the CRA Office 
 (Dixieland and Midtown Only) (Midtown Only)

 ☐  Infill Adaptive Reuse –Sections 3 & 7 
(Midtown Only) 

 ☐  Infrastructure Improvement –Sections 3 & 7 
 (Midtown Only)

 ☐  TIF – Complete Sections 3, 6 & 7 
(Downtown and Midtown Only)

C
R

A
 G

R
A

N
T A

P
P

LIC
A

TIO
N

 



 

 Section 3:  Project Description   

 Building’s existing use(s):   

 Building’s new use(s):   

    
   

 General description of proposed improvements:   

 ☐ New Construction ☐ Rehabilitation ☐ Other   

 ☐ Façade ☐ Awnings/Canopies ☐ Signs ☐ Walls/Fencing/Landscaping  

 ☐ Electric ☐ HVAC ☐ Plumbing ☐ Fire Suppression  

  
 

 
Please provide a brief description of the work to be performed, materials to be used, color and material 
samples (if applicable). 

 

   

   

   

   

   

   

  
 

 

 
  

 Section 4:  Business Information  

 What is the expected opening date?   

 What type of food-related business is being proposed?   

 What will be the business’ hours of operation?   

 Is the proposed business a franchise?  ☐ No  ☐ Yes   

 Will entertainment be offered?  ☐ No  ☐ Yes   

 Will there be outdoor seating at this establishment?  ☐ No  ☐ Yes  

 What is the proposed seating capacity of the restaurant, if applicable?   

 Is this the business’ 1st location, 2nd location or a relocation?   

 



 Section 5:  Purchase Information  

 Address of Home/Lot being Purchased:   

 General Description:   

 Mailing Address:   

 Seller:   Contractor (if applicable):   

   

 Do you currently own a home? ☐ Yes  ☐ No (if yes, list below)  

 Have you previously owned a home? ☐ Yes  ☐ No  

   

 Bank/Agency issuing the Mortgage:   

 Home Purchase Price:    Your Cash Contribution:   

 Estimated Closing Date:    

  
 

 Are you currently Employed? ☐ Yes  ☐ No If yes, length of employment:   

 Employer:   

   

 

 Section 6:  Required Documentation  

  ☐  Project Schedule  

  ☐  Proposed site plan  

  ☐  Three cost estimates  

  ☐  Permit ready drawings  

  ☐  Notarized letter from property owner  

  ☐  Food-related services resume(s) – If applicable  

  ☐  Certificate of Review from the Historic Preservation Board  

  ☐  Photographs of the existing building and the proposed project area  

  ☐  Schematic drawings illustrating proposed work, or pictures with project description outlines  

 For TIF Applications Only  

  ☐  Letter of request  

  ☐  Project plans  

  ☐  Current Assessed Value  

  ☐  Project Budget  

   

 
  



 

 Section 7:  Signature  

 Applicant’s Signature:   Date:   

 Property Owner’s Signature:   Date:   

  

 
 

 FOR STAFF USE ONLY  

 Date of initial contact:  ☐ Electronic submission ☐ In person  

 Staff representative:   

 Design Professional:   

   

  ☐ Pre-Application Meeting  ☐ Post-Application Meeting  

   

 Three estimates submitted? ☐ Yes  ☐ No  

 Taxes current? ☐ Yes  ☐ No  

   

 Staff Decision: ☐ Approved ☐ Denied ☐ Board Appealed  
   

 Property Site File Number:   

   

 





























Total Millage  21.9746  Total Taxes  $2,274.50 

Total Assessments  $0.00 

If Paid By  Amount Due 
  $0.00 

Polk County Tax Collector
generated on 3/28/2017 12:10:24 PM EDT

Tax Record
Last Update: 3/28/2017 12:10:24 PM EDT

Add to TaxTrack
 

Ad Valorem Taxes and NonAd Valorem Assessments 
The information contained herein does not constitute a title search and should not be relied on as such.

Account Number  Tax Type  Tax Year 
132823068500002023 REAL ESTATE 2016

Mailing Address    
ASC REAL ESTATE PARTNERSHIP 
PO BOX 3624 
LAKELAND FL 338023624 

Physical Address    
115 PINE ST W 

GEO Number    
232813068500002023 

Exempt Amount  Taxable Value 
$0.00 $103,507.00

Exemption Detail  Millage Code  Escrow Code 
NO EXEMPTIONS  901511  
Legal Description 
115 PINE ST W WEST LAKELAND PB 1 PG 40 BLK 2 LOT 2 BEG 197.5 FT W OF SE COR RUN N
145 FT W 76 FT S 145 FT TO PINE ST E 76 FT TO BEG

Ad Valorem Taxes 

Taxing Authority  Rate  Assessed
Value 

Exemption
Amount 

Taxable
Value  Amount 

POLK COUNTY  
GENERAL REVENUE FUND 5.6815 103,507 0 $103,507  $588.07 
TRANSPORTATION/ROADS 1.1000 103,507 0 $103,507  $113.86 
POLK COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD  
GENERAL FUND 5.2970 103,507 0 $103,507  $548.27 
LOCAL CAPITAL IMP 1.5000 103,507 0 $103,507  $155.26 
CITY OF LAKELAND 5.5644 103,507 0 $103,507  $575.95 
SOUTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MGMT 0.3317 103,507 0 $103,507  $34.33 
LAKELAND D D A 2.0000 103,507 0 $103,507  $207.01 
LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT 0.5000 103,507 0 $103,507  $51.75 
 

NonAd Valorem Assessments 
Code  Levying Authority  Amount 

 
 
 
 
 

    Taxes & Assessments  $2,274.50 

Date Paid  Transaction  Receipt  Year  Amount Paid 

http://fl-polk-taxcollector.governmax.com/collectmax/tab_collect_mvplgl.asp?t_nm=collect_mvplgl&sid=40EB8E216BA540328555108D8C557FDC


1/24/2017 PAYMENT 4036229.0001 2016 $2,229.01 
 

Prior Year Taxes Due 

NO DELINQUENT TAXES 

 



Total Millage  21.9746  Total Taxes  $1,294.28 

Total Assessments  $0.00 

If Paid By  Amount Due 
  $0.00 

Polk County Tax Collector
generated on 3/28/2017 12:13:22 PM EDT

Tax Record
Last Update: 3/28/2017 12:13:22 PM EDT

Add to TaxTrack
 

Ad Valorem Taxes and NonAd Valorem Assessments 
The information contained herein does not constitute a title search and should not be relied on as such.

Account Number  Tax Type  Tax Year 
132823068500002024 REAL ESTATE 2016

Mailing Address    
ASC REAL ESTATE PARTNERSHIP 
20 LAKE WIRE DR 
LAKELAND FL 338151519 

Physical Address    
117 W PINE ST 

GEO Number    
232813068500002024 

Exempt Amount  Taxable Value 
$0.00 $58,899.00

Exemption Detail  Millage Code  Escrow Code 
NO EXEMPTIONS  901511  
Legal Description 
117 W PINE ST WEST LAKELAND PB 1 PG 40 BLK 2 LOT 2 BEG 273.5 FT W OF SE COR RUN N
145 FT W TO LAKE WIRE DR S ALONG DR TO PINE ST E TO BEG

Ad Valorem Taxes 

Taxing Authority  Rate  Assessed
Value 

Exemption
Amount 

Taxable
Value  Amount 

POLK COUNTY  
GENERAL REVENUE FUND 5.6815 58,899 0 $58,899  $334.63 
TRANSPORTATION/ROADS 1.1000 58,899 0 $58,899  $64.79 
POLK COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD  
GENERAL FUND 5.2970 58,899 0 $58,899  $311.98 
LOCAL CAPITAL IMP 1.5000 58,899 0 $58,899  $88.35 
CITY OF LAKELAND 5.5644 58,899 0 $58,899  $327.74 
SOUTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MGMT 0.3317 58,899 0 $58,899  $19.54 
LAKELAND D D A 2.0000 58,899 0 $58,899  $117.80 
LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT 0.5000 58,899 0 $58,899  $29.45 
 

NonAd Valorem Assessments 
Code  Levying Authority  Amount 

 
 
 
 
 

    Taxes & Assessments  $1,294.28 

Date Paid  Transaction  Receipt  Year  Amount Paid 

http://fl-polk-taxcollector.governmax.com/collectmax/tab_collect_mvplgl.asp?t_nm=collect_mvplgl&sid=F7B8EBC5A57E46B4AA8BEE90C071A87D


1/24/2017 PAYMENT 4036228.0001 2016 $1,268.39 
 

Prior Year Taxes Due 

NO DELINQUENT TAXES 

 



 
 
 

Exhibit A-1 
Landlord Deliverables 

115 West Pine Street Parcel 
 

The following is a list of Landlord deliverables for the parcel at 115 West Pine Street, Lakeland, Florida: 

Deliverable Description 

Approximate Cost 

(Not to Exceed)   

Install new roof        
   

 

Install exterior 
windows / storefront 
glass 

    
    

 

Install exterior walk 
thru and roll up 
doors 

    
       

      
        

 

 

Install HVAC system     
    

  

 

Install firewalled 
vanilla interior 
space for taproom 

     
     

 

Install bathrooms      
    

  

 

Install plumbing      
    

   
  

 

Provide electrical 
service 

 

     
     
     

 



 
 
 

Install fire 
suppression  

    
   

     

 

Install fire alarm 
system 

      
 

 

Allowance for 
impact fees 

     
     

   

    
    

  

Install exterior 
canopy 

    
     

       
  

 

Miscellaneous      

Total Investment      

1 This is a preliminary estimate. Currently we foresee a variance of up to 25%, but will be able to 
narrow this estimate once the building department and design team complete their review.  

2 Preliminary conversations with the code department show this as an unnecessary functional 
cost. Again, we will know for sure if this is required post building department and design team 
review. 

3 Tenant to pay for any improvement costs over the Landlord not-to-exceed figure indicated 
above. 

4 Landlord may elect to re-allocate items for which it pays for depending on construction quote 
and subcontractor estimates received. 

 

  



 
 
 

Exhibit B 
Tenant Deliverables 

115 and 117 West Pine Street Parcels 
 

The following is a list of Tenant deliverables for the parcels at 115 West Pine Street and 117 West Pine 
Street, Lakeland, Florida: 

Deliverable Description Approximate Cost 

   
  

     
   

 

   
   

    
     

       
   

 

   
   

 

     
     

 

        
    

 

   
  

   
   

    
     

 

 

  
 

    
    
 

 

  
  

     
   

  

 

   
   

   

   
     

      
    

 

      
  

 



 
 
 

      
   

    

 

 
  

       
     

    
 

 

      

1 Tenant to prepare or have prepared construction plans and budgets at their own cost for review 
by Landlord.  Tenant to provide all original subcontractor quotes for construction and Landlord 
has the right to substitute subcontractors as deemed necessary by Landlord.   

2 Tenant to either pay directly or reimburse Landlord for all permitting fees required by local 
building authority.   

 

 

 
 
 
 



1 

 Lakeland Community 
Redevelopment Agency 

Memo 
To: CRA Advisory Board 

From: D’Ariel Reed, CRA Project Associate 

CC: Nicole Travis, CRA Manager 

Date: April 2, 2017 

Re: Fix-It-Up Expansion 

 

CURRENT STATISTICS 

 To-date $56,776 was spent in the Northeast neighborhood and $18,266 in Northwest 

neighborhood of the Midtown CRA.  A total of $75,042.   

 Fifteen (14) houses have been completed: Ten (11) in the Parker Street Neighborhood, 

two (2) in Paul A. Diggs Neighborhood and one (1) in N. Lake Wire. 

 There are ten (10) homes that are actively receiving exterior improvements by three 

licensed contractors.  The active projects are in the Parker Street and Paul A. Diggs 

neighborhoods. 

 To-date there are thirteen (13) houses on the waiting list for the Fix-It Up program in 

the Midtown district.   

 In October 2016, The CRA Advisory Board voted to extend the Fix-It Up Program to 

the Garden District.  Staff is recommending the program to seven (7) homesteaded 

properties.  
 

RESEARCH 

 There are twelve (12) applications from residents located outside the existing four Target 

Areas.  Those applications came from the following: four (4) in Webster Park South; three 

(3) in Kathleen; two (2) in the greater Paul A. Diggs neighborhood and one (1) in 

Lakeshore, Gladys Leggett and Pinehurst. 

 Within the Lakeshore Neighborhood, the number of homesteaders’ vs  landlords are 243 

to 572. 

 



Page 2 

RECOMMENDATION 

In the current Fiscal Year, funds were allocated to assist with Enhancement of Lakeshore Drive, 
including the installation of a bike path.  There is also significant investment being made on 
Lakeland Hills Blvd. A critical component to the Neighborhood Stabilization Program is determining 
how best to allocate limited funds.  Staff is recommending adding the Lakeshore Neighborhood to 
the Neighborhood Stabilization Target Areas.  This would add another layer of resources that will 
assist in the stabilization and reinvestment of the neighborhood. 

Staff is also recommending the Fix-It Up program not be extended to Landlord’s in the Garden 

District.  Most of the rental properties in the Garden District are duplexes and quadplexes that could 

be developed for denser residential or another compatible use.         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Enclosures: 

Fix-It-Up Map 

Lakeshore Homestead Map 

 



K
at

hl
ee

n

P
au

l A
 D

ig
gs

W
at

so
n

L
ak

es
ho

re

P
ar

ke
r 

St
re

et

Je
w

el
l A

ve

L
ak

e 
B

on
ne

t
N

or
th

 L
ak

e 
W

ir
e

W
eb

st
er

 P
ar

k 
N

or
th

Jo
hn

 C
ox

W
eb

st
er

 P
ar

k 
So

ut
h

D
ow

nt
ow

n

T
ig

er
to

w
n

G
la

dy
s 

L
eg

ge
tt

Sw
an

na
no

a
P

in
eH

ur
st

V
al

en
ci

a 
H

ei
gh

ts

H
ar

m
on

y 
H

ill
s

O
ra

ng
ew

oo
d

H
ill

si
de

 M
an

or

Z
:\

C
R

A
\C

R
A

\F
ix

_
It

_
U

p
_

0
2

0
3

1
7

.m
x
d

 -
 2

/2
0

/2
0

1
7±

0
5
0
0

1
,0

0
0

F
e

e
t

F
ix

 I
t 

U
p

 S
ta

tu
s

A
s
s
ig

n
e

d
/I

n
-P

ro
g
re

s
s

C
o

m
p

le
te

d

O
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 T

a
rg

e
t 
A

re
a

W
a
it
in

g

 N
e

ig
h
b

o
rh

o
o
d

s

P
a

rc
e
ls

L
a

k
e
s
/P

o
n
d

s

T
a

rg
e
t 
A

re
a

s

F
ix

 I
t 

U
p

 S
ta

tu
s



G
IL

M
O

R
E

 A
V

W
LA

K
E

PA
R
K
ER

D
R

L
A

K
E

L
A

N
D

 H
IL

L
S

 B
L

E LOWELL ST

N
 L

A
K

E
 A

V

LAKEHURST ST

E VALENCIA ST

E BELLA VISTA ST

PARKVIEW PL

DRUID ST

EL PASEO

BUENA VISTA

E CRAWFORD ST

S
T

 J
A

M
E

S
 A

V

E
A

S
T

 L
N

C
O

L
U
M

B
U
S
 C

R

TROPICAL WY

LAFAYETTE LN

CHANNING RD

D
E

L
E

O
N

 W
Y

TUSCARORA ST

M
O

N
TE

R
E
Y
 W

Y

JULIUS T HORNEY DR

REBECCA ST
H

E
R

IT
A

G
E

L
A

N
D

I N
G

S
D

R

S
T

E
L

L
A

 S
T

LAKE PLACE CT

CHANNING RD

Lake Parker

E GARDEN ST

AMMELL BL

L
L

A
 A

V N
 L

A
K

O
R

E
 A

V

Homesteaded

Institutional

City Owned

Vacant

Neighborhood Parcels

Lots

RailRoad

Roadway and CSX
Path: Z:\CRA\Lakeshore_Parcel_Status_022017.mxd
Date: 2/22/2017

Lakeshore Neighborhood Homestead/Landlord Ratio

±



5
2

5
 W

. 
7

th
 S

t. Be
fo
re

Af
te
r



6
1

3
 N

. 
V

e
rm

o
n

t 
A

v
e

Be
fo
re

Af
te
r



7
1

0
 E

 M
a

g
n

o
li

a
 S

t.

Be
fo
re

Af
te
r



7
1

4
 E

m
m

a
 S

t.

Be
fo
re

Af
te
r



1
0

5
6

 N
 L

in
c

o
ln

 A
v

e
 -

B
e

fo
re

Be
fo
re

Af
te
r











1

Travis, Nicole

From: Joseph, Deidra
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 11:33 AM
To: Travis, Nicole
Subject: LCRA Audit Finding

Good morning ma’am, 
 
Here’s a little info on the Audit finding for LCRA: 
 
The current Accounts Payable practice is to accrue ALL invoices received up to November 1st for services or products 
dated in the prior fiscal year back to September 30th to reflect the expense in the correct fiscal year. After November 1st 
up until  December 1st, only invoices of $100,000 or more are accrued back to September 30th. After December 1st, the 
threshold is $500,000 or any other amount as determined by Finance to be material in nature. It would not be feasible 
or practical to accrue 100% of the invoices for the prior fiscal year submitted after November 1st given that we have a 
deadline to complete the financial statements not only for LCRA, but the City as well. However, with the current 
procedure we are pretty close. 
 
There were a total of seven invoices payable to two vendors: two invoices to LAMTD for $12,532.53 each and five 
invoices to Kirk Curtis and Mundy in the following denominations $8,800, $6,000, $6,000, $6,000, & $8,400. All invoices 
were for services rendered prior to September 30th. They were submitted to Accounts Payable after the November 1st 
deadline and were paid on November 10th and November 18th. The external auditors determined that the invoices, in 
aggregate, exceeded the materiality threshold they set for the LCRA funds individually. A separate materiality is only 
applied because LCRA issues separate financial statements. Because the LCRA funds are relatively small in relation to the 
total of all City funds, the materiality threshold is considerably lower than that of the City’s.  Even if we lowered the 
threshold to $25,000, individually none of the invoices would have been accrued. Simply lowering the threshold would 
not be the only feasible or practical solution.  
 
I would recommend that LCRA (and other Departments as well) request that vendors submit invoices for payment in a 
timely manner rather than holding them and submitting invoices for multiple months at the same time, especially at 
year‐end. However, Finance will also evaluate the current procedures applied to invoices received subsequent to the 
November 1st cut‐off date. But, as I stated in our conversation, even if the invoices individually do not qualify under the 
accrual policy (current or new), in aggregate they may be deemed material by the auditors. Additionally, whatever 
threshold or new procedures implemented may not necessary fit into the materiality threshold set by the external 
auditors individually for LCRA. 
 
Let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
Thanks, 
 

deidrajoseph 
Assistant Finance Director | City of Lakeland | 
228 S. Massachusetts Ave, Lakeland, FL 33801 | 
PH (863) 834-6262 | FX (863) 834-8258 | deidra.joseph@lakelandgov.net | 
 

 
 




	Agenda
	Dixieland
	Downtown
	Midtown
	February Minutes_Draft
	Dream Center Memo
	TIF Request Memo (115-117 Pine Street)
	FIx-It-Up Memo
	2016 Financial Statement
	Road Diet Support ltr Karen Moore

	Date: 03/28/2017
	Applicant Name: Anu Saxena, Managing Partner, ASC Real Estate Partnership
	Business Name If applicable: ASC Real Estate Partnership
	Mailing Address: P.O. Box 3624, Lakeland, Florida 33802
	Phone: 863.559.4969
	Email Address: tajsaxena@yahoo.com
	Project Address: 115 & 117 West Pine Street, Lakeland, Florida 33815
	Project Budget: $ 300,000
	Requested Grant Amount: 
	Lease Term If applicable: 5 years
	Property Owners Name: ASC Real Estate Partnership
	Property Owners Mailing ddress: P.O. Box 3624, Lakeland, Florida 33802
	Phone_2: 863.559.4969
	Email Address_2: tajsaxena@yahoo.com
	FR_00000_CALENDARBUTTON_Date: 
	FR_00000_Calendar: 
	CalendarHead: mm/dd/yyyy
	CalendarMonth: [3]
	CalendarYear: 2017
	CalendarFrame: 
	Sunday: 
	Monday: 
	Tuesday: 
	Wednesday: 
	Thursday: 
	Friday: 
	Saturday: 
	Day_1: 
	Day_2: 
	Day_3: 
	Day_4: 
	Day_5: 
	Day_6: 
	Day_7: 
	Day_8: 
	Day_9: 
	Day_10: 
	Day_11: 
	Day_12: 
	Day_13: 
	Day_14: 
	Day_15: 
	Day_16: 
	Day_17: 
	Day_18: 
	Day_19: 
	Day_20: 
	Day_21: 
	Day_22: 
	Day_23: 
	Day_24: 
	Day_25: 
	Day_26: 
	Day_27: 
	Day_28: 
	Day_29: 
	Day_30: 
	Day_31: 

	Design: 
	0: 
	0: Off
	1: Off

	1: 
	0: Off
	1: Off

	2: 
	0: Off
	1: Off

	3: 
	0: Off

	4: 
	0: Off

	5: 
	0: Yes


	Buildings existing uses: storage, former auto repair shop
	Buildings new uses: craft brewery
	Specify Other: 
	Façade: On
	AwningsCanopies: On
	Signs: On
	WallsFencingLandscaping: On
	Electric: On
	HVAC: On
	Plumbing: On
	Fire Suppression: Off
	samples if applicable 1: Interior work includes demolition, plumbing upgrades, electrical upgrades, HVAC upgrades,  
	samples if applicable 2: finishes, painting, installation of certain craft brewery equipment.
	samples if applicable 3: Exterior work includes: demolition, electrical, construction of a patio terrace, fencing, and 
	samples if applicable 4: landscaping.
	samples if applicable 5: 
	samples if applicable 6: 
	What is the expected opening date: 
	What type of foodrelated business is being proposed: 
	What will be the business hours of operation: 
	Franchise Details: 
	Entertainment Details: 
	What is the proposed seating capacity of the restaurant if applicable: 
	Is this the business 1st location 2nd location or a relocation: 
	Improvement Description: Rehab
	Franchise: Off
	Entertainment: Off
	Outdoor Seating: Off
	Address of HomeLot being Purchased: 
	General Description: 
	Mailing Address_2: 
	Seller: 
	Contractor if applicable: 
	BankAgency issuing the Mortgage: 
	Home Purchase Price: 
	Your Cash Contribution: 
	Estimated Closing Date: 
	If yes length of employment: 
	Employer: 
	Project Schedule: Off
	Proposed site plan: Off
	Three cost estimates: Off
	Permit ready drawings: Off
	Notarized letter from property owner: Off
	Foodrelated services resumes  If applicable: Off
	Certificate of Review from the Historic Preservation Board: Off
	Photographs of the existing building and the proposed project area: Off
	Schematic drawings illustrating proposed work or pictures with project description outlines: Off
	Letter of request: On
	Project plans: On
	Current Assessed Value: On
	Project Budget_2: On
	Current Owner: Off
	Previous Owner: Off
	Employed?: Off
	Date_2: 03/28/2017
	Date_3: 03/28/2017
	Date of initial contact: 
	Staff representative: 
	Design Professional: 
	Post-App Mtg: Off
	Appealed: Off
	Pre-App Mtg: Off
	Property Site File Number: 
	FR_00000_CALENDARBUTTON_Date_3: 
	FR_00000_CALENDARBUTTON_Date_2: 
	Submission: Off
	Estimates Submitted: Off
	Taxes Current: Off
	Staff Decision: Off


